



SMRTAC TPM
Meeting Minutes of July 24, 2018
7:30 a.m. – 8:30 a.m.

In attendance: Carol Immermann, Angie, Naomi, Teri,
 Alisha, Gail, Peggy Sue, Jessica

Item	Discussion	Accountability
TTA Criteria	Discuss revised criteria	Trauma coordinators are encouraged to discuss the revision with their trauma medical directors and bring feedback to SMRTAC.
Feedback from Tertiary Care Facility	How can we provide better feedback	This is the responsibility on both ends (receiving and transferring) Suggest phone call to TC if issues are identified. Looking for feedback for areas of improvement.
Stop the Bleed Classes	Provide dates when you are holding classes	Could these classes be posted on the SMRTAC web site? All are encouraged to teach classes.
STAC	Next meeting: 9/11/18	No further update of Level IV criteria related to admissions
SMRTAC Meeting	Next meeting: 10/11/18	
Trample Trauma Follow up	What went well How can we improve next year	Let's get sweatshirts
Open Discussion		none
Next Meeting	TBD	We will discuss next meeting after SMRTAC unless we are given a project to work on.